

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

Pacific Palisades, 1950-02-27

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann
1550 San Remo Drive
Pacific Palisades, Calif.

February 27, 1950

Mr. Victor Jacobs
Galef & Jacobs, Law Offices
22 East 40th Street
New York 16, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

You sound wonderful. And Lotte Walter sounds even more so. I am now sitting on a rosy cloud waiting for further news.

May I say, however, that my father is ~~now~~ more or less determined to leave New York for abroad on May 1st. Hence should the middle of March have failed to produce any tangible results regarding The Battle, I am afraid we must apply for the hellish re-entry. I'd hate to do this, but since one month seems to be the least the authorities use up before issuing the document, we probably could not afford to apply any later. Or what do you think?

Kindest regards,

As ever yours cordially

Erika Mann.